
" ',f:.
"I' ."

, . .m·····m
"I ::

R. I. Melbo, President &: General Man8Qer
M. A. narron, Personoel/Office Manager/Asst. to Pres./GM
8. L Enfield, Operations MonP1Jer
T. G. Cf'eswell, Manager of Customer Sarvice ,August 21, 19,96
c. R. Gilbert, Office Engineer· Purchasing Manager
M. A. Cyrus. Bridge Suparvlsor

A B. Carswell, Managor of Motiyo Power & Eq ulpment
D. l. Sullivan, MaintenanCE!of Way Manager
K. E. Nichols, Road f.oreman or Engines
D.G. Sousquet, CttiorTtein Oispll1¢her
J. J. Roluf$, Signal Supervisor
R.J. Kane, Accounting Manager

Larry D. Graves, Pres!den't
FPC Tedv1oIogy, lne,
2,399 G. Orchard. SUh-e :205
Boipe, Idoho 83705

Dear Lorry.

I have for some tlme been wanting TOwrite yoU and express my appreciation for the
continuing Information flow concerning +ee+ results experienced by others who have opted to
try your FPC--' fueloddHive. The most recent Informa1ion recelved was the article that
appeared InThe Dally Herald of Provo. Utah. concernlng usage by the City of Provo.

Since \>v'Illornette It Paclflc has. from the c:omplalnants· perspective, yet to resolve
satisfacforlly noise and eml$5ionsissues raIsed by certain residential neighbore. c;lCrO$S

HlghwCIY99E from Our ran yard. I find It useful Indefendirl9 0" position to provide copll$ cf
your Information to 1he mClYOf' and c;;ltymanager.

None of our antogonlsfs give 1.$ any c;;redit for use of the FPC-11n reducing emissions,
but I make wre the cityfathers knov.' becouse itundoubtedly does reduce engine em15510ns
and It demonS'frates ff1Ctt we are concerned and responsive to 'the problem. Tne foc;t mat
we voluntorfty Inves1igated and Implemented this mitigating strategy speab weUfor W~.
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